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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Zountror Beaviovy

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
; -
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 90\43 es-D7 | — \E C{D
V8. - ) . ) —
VA Eneen St T ) awe OIS A0 201 Doy
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: \D\ag’\ &
Race: (A . sex: 1) Age: L\\ ) S.C. Code §: \(p - 03~ OeHO
DOB: e SS#:. ) CDR Code #: —
Address: T o ) 00 qs
City, State, Zip: ey vy, L, DAGLA ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#’ T SID# )
*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [[] No [] Hazmat Yes ] No [] Q/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS
TO: VAADQP P 0
In viol\aLtion of § \ﬁ) . ‘059 10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # (D q S’ :
1 NON-VIOLENT IOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS (0 §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Q/A; indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
Q, \005g?7 A= — (,Azpz—d whERE
icit SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHER RE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é days/monthg or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatdpon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
ingorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: &ECEIVED days/hours Public Service ﬁoyment

Payment Terms: MAR 02 2016 Obtain GED |

>
o
Q
[0 Set by SCDPPPS SC Court Of Appeajs Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.(ug)
May serve W/E beginning ) E
Recipient: . —_ Substance Abuse Counselin ]
*F'iﬁ; ‘R;Vb\ -C DC/QL e O [ p_Q $ LD., Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ’ n
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5—6_ $ ) Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive @ ‘
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100, —~ pmts. of § Beginhﬁg
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Publiz Defe d
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ o
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &5“ —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (O Appointed PD or appointed. other
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be/pA
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ NS during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Jud '
Clerk of CourtiDeputy C,erkw . > N .S‘Et- ez Jﬂﬁge'g%d:ﬁ / 5? [/
Court Reporter: VYA ™ Sentence Date
SCCA/217 (03/2011) M) F’@Lﬂ‘ﬁg Aol /8
/.



DOCKET NO. 2015GS0701890 After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

WITNESSES
' The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

257

-

George Erdel- Bft PD

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
|

March Term 2016
' hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

THE STATE

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs.

2015A0720100145
Varsheen Antuan Smith

Indictment For

Kidnapping
SC Code: 16-3-910

CDR Code: 0095

‘%yre'p'é'r;;;)\o%rand Jury Defendant
Date: MAR 17 2016
VERDICT
L : Witness:
Cju\\’w\
J
= =
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S .
= - nm_— C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.
orepersonjof Patit Jury
ae. SIIE
INDICT
| RECEIVET

MAR 02 201
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 2015GS0701890

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 17, 2016, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Kidnapping

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about October 25, 2015, the Defendant, Varsheen Antuan Smith, did
seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away r without authority of law, all in violation of
Section 16-3-910, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Agaihst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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U
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
counry & Be gl 3
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2.015  6s- (0 7] - 1901
\[ I o A S L'H/\ § AW# Z0ISA0TT2 0|00 Y]
AKA: &VS €N .o ) Date of Offense: )o’z_ghs‘
Race: |2 . sex: WA Age: LH ) S.C.Code § |ly-22 — 30
DOB: va . 2SS ) CDR Code #: 23 LY
Address: _. _ - i )
City, State, Zip: ~ Btoanfurt—dC 24502~ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# . sIp# )

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [] No [J
in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS

TO: ’PO—SSGSSTMOY’WSL,W\ ngtm erson. Corn€o o Crine UF NWolenes

In violation of § 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # Z%W;

m NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J] MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS [1 §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: B As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [(J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: 1 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

/ QM \00?33‘_? L2 &"”)/{““‘ ST g
olicitor SC Bar Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

HEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the - State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/monthor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatwpdn the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[J~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emplavg
Payment Terms: RECEEVED Obtain GED I »
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or'Job Corp.
MAR 02 2013 ‘ P
May serve W/E beginriing
Recipient: SC COUFt Of Appeals Substance Abuse Counseling K
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (a1 .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 1 07.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive v@ekly/m
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10D, — pmts. of $ Beginpfitig
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 _ $ $ Paid to Public Defg REOD
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ' ‘
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 QS —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ’
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (O Appointed PD or appointed other coun e,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be pai
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ NS during probation.
TOTAL $
- ‘ &gﬁ > Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cleﬁ:ﬁ_\OM Judge Codeja‘z / jq
Court Reporter: : Sentence Date
SCCA217 (03/2011) ¥ YVRA~C— F—d’ruﬂly, ZZ) 20/



DOCKET NO. 2015GS0701908

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

~ WITNESSES
FA
The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
March Term 2016
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.
2015A0720100147 N

7

Fgreperson of Grand Jury
Date: MAR 17 2016
VERDICT

G\u'\ ™
J

%W/,%//

Foreperson of Petit J,
Date: Q// 99‘ / 4(

INDICT

Varsheen Antuan Smith

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Indictment For

Possession of a Handgun by Person
Convicted of Crime of Violence -

SC Code: 16-23-30(B), 16-23-30(A)(1)

CDR Code: 2364

Defendant

Witness:

RECEIVET) ccc pis.andGs.

MAR 02 2018
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
2015GS0701908

N’ e’

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 17, 2016, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Possession of a Handgun by Person Convicted of a Crime of Violence

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about October 25, 2015, the Defendant, Varsheen Antuan Smith, did
possess or acquire a handgun within this State and Varsheen Antuan Smith had been convicted of a crime of violence in
a court of the United States, the several states, commonwealths, territories, possessions, or the District of Columbia, all
in violation of Section 16-23-30(B), 16-23-30(A)(1), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
B! A )
county oF HEAV fovar- ) ‘ 90
STATE | ) moictMenTicaser: PO\S  -es- O )
VS L ) .
NAYEN ecp S TN ) awE DO\ B0130 ? DOV &
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: ]O |&S’ \
Race: @ . Sex: m Age: Q\ ) S.C. Code §: @@‘ Q- aag_. UVQ,D
pos:* |7 Ss#: - ) CDR Code #: 0 E)U\ QI
Address: 7 . ) :
City, State, Zip: .00 O i~ ;L D AV ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# )
*CDL Yes [J No [} CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [ No []
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or  [1 PLEADS
OGS, W60 PO ALNNG A itken CAINL _
In violation of § of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #0 <, ¢ q
AJ/NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
- (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E/ As indicted, [J Lesserincluded Offense, [l Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: M \ OD ?DS 5 }1‘_
\ 454 s
i Iig\\é , SC Bar # Defendant ‘/"‘ /"—{/—ﬂog\iﬁor Defendant . SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5" days/monthgfyearsor [1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. : . ‘
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

RECEIVEry

e

Total: § plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED [

[] Setby SCOPPPS MAR 02 2013 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

=
o
v May serve W/E beginning > 5
Recipient: SC Court Of Ap p (‘3‘!8 Substance Abuse Counseling I:B‘ o
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ﬂ) £
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weg' y/mp iﬂ:g \
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $| oo — pmts. of $ . Beginnifig- 15
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Publiq‘Def&nde e
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ o )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: 2
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A, — O
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed oth
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 b
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 2 =5 during probation.
TOTAL

$

F 25T Presiding Judge
Judge Code:?’z a1/
Sentence Dafe /3 y/

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clemw
Court Reporter:
porter ‘)/W/\ﬂ N

SCCA/217 (03/2011



. WITNESSES
¢ o8 .
George Erdel- Bft PD

DOCKET NO. 2015GS0701909

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term 2016

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A0720100148

Jorl

F6/reperson of Grand Jury

Date: MAR 1 7 2016

'VERDICT

Auti
J

LA ced 5

True Bill

U iwt‘/!l all ’@\5

Foreperso of P& lt Jury
Date: T

INDICT

THE STATE

VS.

Varsheen Antuan Smith

Indictment For

Possession of Weapon During .

Violent Crime

SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.

RECEvEr,

MAR 02 721,

SC Court of Fiipeals



'INDICTMENT
2015GS0701909

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 17, 2016, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Possession of Weapon During Violent Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about October 25, 2015, the Defendant, Varsheen Antuan Smith, did
possess a firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during the commission of
a violent crime, to wit: Kidnapping and Varsheen Antuan Smith was convicted of committing or attempting to commit a
violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60, to wit: Kldnapplng, all in violation of Section 16-23-490, et al. of the Codes of
Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor




